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Wall, Treeva

From: Lee, Steve

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Wall, Treeva

Subject: Fwd: Road Concern Astor - Bartram Road

Attachments: 20171016_094811_resized.jpg; 20171016_094749_resized.jpg; 20171016_094718

_resized.jpg; 20171016_094618_resized.jpg; 20171016_094452_resized.jpg; 20171016_

094349_resized.jpg; 20171016_094210_resized.jpg

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: "Lee, Steve" <slee@lakecountyfl.gov>  

Date: 10/16/17 10:08 AM (GMT-05:00)  

To: "Dean, Randy" <RDean@lakecountyfl.gov>  

Subject: Re: Road Concern Astor - Bartram Road  

 

Randy,  

 

Here are some pictures. I drove entire road it's passable just has several holes. 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: "Dean, Randy" <RDean@lakecountyfl.gov>  

Date: 10/16/17 7:17 AM (GMT-05:00)  

To: "Koontz, Lori" <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>, "Lee, Steve" <slee@lakecountyfl.gov>, "Wall, Treeva" 

<TWall@lakecountyfl.gov>  

Cc: "Johnson, Jeff" <JJohnson@lakecountyfl.gov>, "Sherk, Adam" <asherk@lakecountyfl.gov>  

Subject: RE: Road Concern Astor - Bartram Road  

 
I am sending Steve up there this morning to do as you have asked. 

  

 

RANDY DEAN 
Area Maintenance Supervisor 
  

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
Road Operations Division 
  
A PO Box 7800, Tavares FL 32778 
P 352-669-2814 | F 352-669-2836 
E rdean@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 
  
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

  

  

From: Koontz, Lori  

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 5:10 PM 

To: Dean, Randy <RDean@lakecountyfl.gov>; Lee, Steve <slee@lakecountyfl.gov>; Wall, Treeva 

<TWall@lakecountyfl.gov> 
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Cc: Johnson, Jeff <JJohnson@lakecountyfl.gov>; Sherk, Adam <asherk@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: FW: Road Concern Astor - Bartram Road  

  

Randy, see my email below to Chief Molenda.  Please take a look and plan to do what we can to improve 
access.  Obviously, we can’t do any work if the road is flooded. 
  
A couple pics would be great. 
  
Thank you, 
Lori 
  
  
  

From: Koontz, Lori  

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 5:09 PM 

To: Molenda, John <jmolenda@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Carpenter, Thomas <TCarpenter@lakecountyfl.gov>; Swenson, Kristian <KSwenson@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: RE: Road Concern Astor - Bartram Road  

  

Hello Chief Molenda,  
  
Yes, we will take a look and see if there is anything we can do in areas not under water.  I will report back 
with my initial findings the first of next week and will plan to periodically re-evaluate as the water level 
changes.  
  
Have a nice weekend. 
Lori 
  
  

 

LORI L. KOONTZ  

Road Operations Division Manager 
  

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
Road Operations Division  
  
A Post Office Box 7800, Tavares, FL  32778 
P 352-343-6439 | F 352-742-3888 
E lkoontz@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 
  
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

  

  
  
  
  
  

From: Molenda, John  

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 4:40 PM 

To: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Carpenter, Thomas <TCarpenter@lakecountyfl.gov>; Swenson, Kristian <KSwenson@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: RE: Road Concern Astor - Bartram Road  
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Hi Lori, is it possible to have someone go take a look and potentially improve this road once conditions allow. In speaking 

with Fire Rescue they went by there today and there is some concern with access. Let me know your thoughts. 

  

From: Carpenter, Thomas  

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 3:39 PM 

To: Molenda, John <jmolenda@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: Road Concern Astor - Bartram Road  

  

Chief Molenda, 

  

Attached is map of Bartram Road in Astor.  As indicated in Lori’s email below, there has been 

significant flooding to Bartram Road.  I’ve asked Fire Rescue and the Sheriff’s Office to go out 

daily and evaluate.  As we discussed, this road may pose a problem for all public safety 

vehicles to travel.  In the attached picture, the yellow lines indicate the parts of Bartram Road 

that have been significantly flooded.  

  

In terms of FEMA assistance for a non-County maintained road and its improvement, there is 

no immediate remedy available.  The process to determine if any type of funding is available 

for private roads will take time and require the applicant to go through a state/federal grant 

process.   

  

Respectfully, 

  

 

THOMAS CARPENTER 

Director 
  

Office of Emergency Management 
  
A 425 W. Alfred St., Tavares, FL 32778 
P 352-343-9420 | F 352-343-9728 | C 352-267-1993 
E tcarpenter@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 
  
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

  

  

From: Koontz, Lori  

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 3:39 PM 

To: Carpenter, Thomas <TCarpenter@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Hanson, Jodine <jhanson@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: FW: PHONE CALL - John McClellan - ROAD CONCERN 

  

Hi Tommy, please see email below.  I believe the correct name of the road in question is Bartram Road, which 
is located directly adjacent to the St. Johns River.  I was hoping you might have information to share in 
regards to FEMA and flooding on this non-County maintained road.   
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From a road maintenance perspective, there is nowhere to divert the water in this area.   As you know, there 
are several roads under water in Astor, and I’m unaware of any FEMA funds to repair roads – even those that 
are County maintained.   
  
Jodi, I’ve only copied you at this time until we receive information from Tommy. 
  
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

  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

From: Hanson, Jodine  

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 2:31 PM 

To: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Blake, Josh <jblake@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: FW: PHONE CALL - John McClellan - ROAD CONCERN 

  

Mr. McClellan’s email address can back undeliverable.  I just phoned him and he looked the address up; it should be 

jd96@bellsouth.net.   

  

From: Hanson, Jodine  

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 2:21 PM 

To: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Blake, Josh <jblake@lakecountyfl.gov>; 'jd256@bellsouth.net' <jd256@bellsouth.net> 

Subject: PHONE CALL - John McClellan - ROAD CONCERN 

  

Lori, I took the following phone call from John McClennan today.  Could you please check this 

out and respond to Mr. McClellan and this office, I have copied him on this email at his request. 
  

  

10/6/17 @ 2:15PM 

John(Pete) McClellan 

24930 Ralph Circle 
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Astor FL 32102 

904-699-8718 

Jd256@bellsouth.net  

Jd296@bellsouth.net  

  

John McClellan (80 year old resident) Is calling because Bartom Road (non-County maintained paved road) is flooded 

and has many potholes in it.   He is concerned that an emergency vehicle could not get down this road and is asking that 

someone from the County please come out and take a look at it.  He suggests that perhaps FEMA could provide money 

for the repair of this road.  He is in Jacksonville right now, he travels back and forth between Jacksonville and Astor. 

  

  

  

 

JODI HANSON   

Commissioner’s Aide  
  

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
  
A 315 W Main Street, PO Box 7800, Tavares, FL 32778 
P 352-343-9850 | F 352-343-9495   
E jhanson@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov 
  
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

  

  


